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B-3419 - B-3426 c.1845-1907
425-301 E. Hamburg St. (South side)

Baltimore, Md.

Private access

As with the 400 block of E. Cross St., this block of E. Hamburg St.
is improved by a variety of house types, ranging in date over a broad span
of years. 423-425 E. Hamburg St. is an unusual structure composed of a three
story, two bay wide brick house with shed roof and first and second story
wooden front porches, set back from the street, joined to a small two story,
two bay wide gable-roofed house of somewhat later date. Immediately to the west,
at 419-421 E. Hamburg St. there is a pair of similar two story, gable-roofed
houses, undoubtedly built contemporaneously with the first mentioned such
house at 423 E. Hamburg St., probably in the early 1850's. Moving west, at
403-417 E. Hamburg St. there is a row of late Victorian style, two story,
three bay wide brick houses with shed roofs and bracketed cornices, built in
the early 1890's by Henry Wessel, owner of Wessel's Department store at Charles
and Hamburg Streets. To the west of this late row, at 337 E. Hamburg St., is
another unusual house set back somewhat from the street, with its end
wall facing the street and its two story, gable-roofed facade with first and
second floor wooden porches facing east onto a wide alleyway. 335 E. Hamburg
St. is a two story, two bay wide brick house with gable roof built in the
1850's, quite similar to 419-423 E. Hamburg St. 329-333 E. Hamburg St. is
a group of two story plus attic, two bay wide brick houses built in the late
1840's. At the western end of the block, at 307-321 E. Hamburg St., there is
a row of two story, two bay wide brown brick houses with shed roofs and sheet
metal bracketed cornices, built in 1907 by Walter Hampson, and at 301-305
E. Hamburg St. there is a group of two story, three bay wide brick houses with
shed roofs and bracketed cornices, built in 1890 by James F. Morgan.
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This house, which goes by the number 423 Hamburg St. is actually two houses
combined. 423 Hamburg is a two story, gable roofed house that is the easternmost
member of a row of three such houses built in the 1860's or earlier. 425 Hamburg
is a later three story shed roof building, set back on its lot. A rear, third
story addition to 423 Hamburg adjoins the third story of 425 Hamburg. 425 Hamburg -
has a two story wooden front porch with a shed roof. Its easternmost windows
overlook the Baltimore harbor.

The two houses that make up the unit 423-425 E. Hamburg St. are each about
14" wide and occupy lots 88' deep. 423 Hamburg was originally only two rooms deep
but the rear part of the house now abuts a three story high, western extension of
425 Hamburg. From the rear, then, one sees only a pair of three story buildings.
Each has a later one story high, two bay deep rear addition. The houses are
constructed in running bond. The low-pitched front gable roof of 423 Hamburg has
a two-tier brick cornice and a hooded east end chimney. The shed roof of 425
Hamburg has a metal cornice and a double covered east end chimney. Each house also
has a covered rear end chimney located at the south end of the rear addition.

The first floor door and window openings of 423 Hamburg have splayed brick
lintels and wood sills; the second floor windows have no lintels but do have wood
sills. The door and window openings at 425 Hamburg have flat wood lintels and
sills. All of the windows in the combined houses are filled with 6/6 double hung
sash. The entrance to the house is now through 425 Hamburg. There is a late
Victorian glass and panel door set beneath a single light transom. The former
door at 423 Hamburg is now shuttered. 425 Hamburg has a two story wooden porch,
with plain wood posts supporting a wooden shed roof. Carved brackets mark the
angle between the porch roof and the wooden posts and there is a wooden railing
at the second story level composed of flat, scroll-sawed balusters. There is
no basement and the entrance is reached directly from the first floor porch area.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

A three story, gable-roofed house belonging to the Schorr family appears to
have existed on this lot in the late 1850's and 1860's and it is this house which

is probably the house known today as 425 E. Hamburg St.

Parts of the house may be

much older, for Michael Schorr leased the property on which the house stands in 1789

from Richard Moale.l
daughters, Louisa, Catherine, and Margaret.
and seems to have lived in this house.Z2

the property, facing Covington St., which are now gone.

lpaltimore City Land Records, Liber WG DD, Folio 536

21pid., Liber GR 429, Folio 300

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

By his will of 1827 Schorr left his property to his three
Margaret later married George Sumwalt
Her sisters had houses further south on
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423-425 E. Hamburg Street
Block 1915 Lots 077
Baltimore City

Baltimore East Quad.
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B-3419 423-425 E. Hamburg St.
- M.E.H.. 4/79 -
North elevation



